Seat No.: Enrolment No.

GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGINEERING - SEMESTER-VI « EXAMINATION — SUMMER -+ 2014

Subject Code: 365005 Date: 26-05-2014
Subject Name: Architectural Practice and Management
Time: 10:30 am - 01:00 pm Total Marks: 70

Instructions:
1. Attempt all questions.
2. Make suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
3. Figures to the right indicate full marks.
4. English version is considered to be Authentic.

Q.1 (&) What is the other name for unit-price contracts? Explain their advantages and
disadvantages.
(b) Explain the main requirements of a tender advertisement / notice.

Q.2 (&) Explain the various purposes of valuation.
(b) Describe the structure of an architect’s office.
OR
(b) Describe the architect’s act of 1972.

Q.3 (a) Explain the different types of tenders.
(b) What are the responsibilities of the owner in a contract?
OR
Q.3 (a) Drafta typical notice to be given in a local newspaper for the construction of a
residential housing complex worth Rs.1000 crores
(b) What are the elements of a valid contract?

Q.4 (a) What are the powers of an arbitrator?
(b) What are the objects of specifications? What is the importance and use of
specifications?
OR
Q.4 (a) What are the essential principles of good specification writing?
(b) What are the advantages of arbitration?

Q.5 (a) Write short notes on:
1. Lump-sum contracts
2. Sole Arbitrator
(b) Write a letter to the contractor for delay in supply of material as per schedule.
OR
Q.5 (a) Explainin detail freehold and leasehold properties.
(b) Write short notes on:
1. Forms of value
2. Architectural competitions
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